LICENSING SUB

COMMITTEE D
Thursday 10 March 2022
at 2.00 pm

Until further notice, all Council meetings
will be held remotely

The live stream can be viewed here:
https://youtu.be/HJoV82Vpls

In case of any technical issues with the link above,
please use the following link:
https://youtu.be/OX38FghF7no

Members of the Sub-Committee:
CliIr Brian Bell, Clir Emma Plouviez and ClIr Anya Sizer

Mark Carroll Contact: Natalie Williams
Chief Executive Governance Officer
Tuesday 1 March 2022 governance@hackeny.gov.uk

www.hackney.gov.uk



https://youtu.be/HJoV82Vpls
https://youtu.be/OX38FghF7no
http://www.hackney.gov.uk/
mailto:governance@hackeny.gov.uk




& Hackney

Licensing Sub-Committee D
Thursday, 10 March 2022

Agenda

ORDER OF BUSINESS

1. Election of the Chair

2. Apologies for Absence

3. Declarations of Interest — Members to declare as appropriate
4. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

5. Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Procedure

All participants are requested to note the hearing procedure to be
followed as circulated with the agenda pack.

6. Temporary Event Notice (TEN)-Counter Notice:119 Wallis
Road, E9 5LN
Ward: Hackney Wick



&= Hackney

Public Attendance

The Town Hall is not presently open to the general public, and there is limited
capacity within the meeting rooms. However, the High Court has ruled that where
meetings are required to be ‘open to the public’ or ‘held in public’ then members of
the public are entitled to have access by way of physical attendance at the meeting.
The Council will need to ensure that access by the public is in line with any Covid-19
restrictions that may be in force from time to time and also in line with public health
advice.

Those members of the public who wish to observe a meeting are still encouraged to
make use of the live-stream facility in the first instance. You can find the link on the
agenda front sheet.

Members of the public who would ordinarily attend a meeting to ask a question,
make a deputation or present a petition will be able to attend if they wish. They may
also let the relevant committee support officer know that they would like the Chair of
the meeting to ask the question, make the deputation or present the petition on their
behalf (in line with current Constitutional arrangements).

In the case of the Planning Sub-Committee, those wishing to make representations
at the meeting should attend in person where possible.

Regardless of why a member of the public wishes to attend a meeting, they will
need to advise the relevant committee support officer of their intention in
advance of the meeting date. You can find contact details for the committee
support officer on the agenda front page. This is to support track and trace. The
committee support officer will be able to confirm whether the proposed attendance
can be accommodated with the room capacities that exist to ensure that the meeting
is covid-secure.

As there will be a maximum capacity in each meeting room, priority will be
given to those who are attending to participate in a meeting rather than
observe.

Members of the public who are attending a meeting for a specific purpose, rather
than general observation, are encouraged to leave the meeting at the end of the item
for which they are present. This is particularly important in the case of the Planning
Sub-Committee, as it may have a number of items on the agenda involving public
representation.

Before attending the meeting

The public, staff and councillors are asked to review the information below as this is
important in minimising the risk for everyone.

If you are experiencing covid symptoms, you should follow government guidance.
Under no circumstances should you attend a meeting if you are experiencing covid
symptoms.



&= Hackney

Anyone experiencing symptoms of Coronavirus is eligible to book a swab test to find
out if they have the virus. You can register for a test after checking your symptoms
through the NHS website. If you do not have access to the internet, or have difficulty
with the digital portals, you are able to call the 119 service to book a test.

If you're an essential worker and you are experiencing Coronavirus symptoms, you
can apply for priority testing through GOV.UK by following the guidance for essential
workers. You can also get tested through this route if you have symptoms of
coronavirus and live with an essential worker.

Availability of home testing in the case of people with symptoms is limited, so please
use testing centres where you can.

Even if you are not experiencing covid symptoms, you are requested to take an
asymptomatic test (lateral flow test) in the 24 hours before attending the meeting.

You can do so by visiting any lateral flow test centre; details of the rapid testing sites
in Hackney can be found here. Alternatively, you can obtain home testing kits from
pharmacies or order them here.

You must not attend a lateral flow test site if you have Coronavirus symptoms; rather
you must book a test appointment at your nearest walk-through or drive-through
centre.

Lateral flow tests take around 30 minutes to deliver a result, so please factor the time
it will take to administer the test and then wait for the result when deciding when to
take the test.

If your lateral flow test returns a positive result then you must follow Government
guidance; self-isolate and make arrangements for a PCR test. Under no
circumstances should you attend the meeting.

Attending the Town Hall for meetings

To make our buildings Covid-safe, it is very important that you observe the rules and
guidance on social distancing, one-way systems, hand washing, and the wearing of
masks (unless you are exempt from doing so). You must follow all the signage and
measures that have been put in place. They are there to keep you and others safe.

To minimise risk, we ask that Councillors arrive fifteen minutes before the meeting
starts and leave the meeting room immediately after the meeting has concluded. The
public will be invited into the room five minutes before the meeting starts.

Members of the public will be permitted to enter the building via the front entrance of
the Town Hall no earlier than ten minutes before the meeting is scheduled to start.
They will be required to sign in and have their temperature checked as they enter the
building. Security will direct them to the Chamber or Committee Room as
appropriate.

Seats will be allocated, and people must remain in the seat that has been allocated
to them.



& Hackney

Refreshments will not be provided, so it is recommended that you bring a bottle of
water with you.

RIGHTS OF PRESS AND PUBLIC TO REPORT ON
MEETINGS

Where a meeting of the Council and its committees are open to the public, the press
and public are welcome to report on meetings of the Council and its committees,
through any audio, visual or written methods and may use digital and social media
providing they do not disturb the conduct of the meeting and providing that the
person reporting or providing the commentary is present at the meeting.

Those wishing to film, photograph or audio record a meeting are asked to notify the
Council’'s Monitoring Officer by noon on the day of the meeting, if possible, or any
time prior to the start of the meeting or notify the Chair at the start of the meeting.

The Monitoring Officer, or the Chair of the meeting, may designate a set area from
which all recording must take place at a meeting.

The Council will endeavour to provide reasonable space and seating to view, hear
and record the meeting. If those intending to record a meeting require any other
reasonable facilities, notice should be given to the Monitoring Officer in advance of
the meeting and will only be provided if practicable to do so.

The Chair shall have discretion to regulate the behaviour of all those present
recording a meeting in the interests of the efficient conduct of the meeting. Anyone
acting in a disruptive manner may be required by the Chair to cease recording or
may be excluded from the meeting.

Disruptive behaviour may include: moving from any designated recording area;
causing excessive noise; intrusive lighting; interrupting the meeting; or filming
members of the public who have asked not to be filmed.

All those visually recording a meeting are requested to only focus on recording
councillors, officers and the public who are directly involved in the conduct of the
meeting. The Chair of the meeting will ask any members of the public present if they
have objections to being visually recorded. Those visually recording a meeting are
asked to respect the wishes of those who do not wish to be filmed or photographed.
Failure by someone recording a meeting to respect the wishes of those who do not
wish to be filmed and photographed may result in the Chair instructing them to
cease recording or in their exclusion from the meeting.

If a meeting passes a motion to exclude the press and public then in order to
consider confidential or exempt information, all recording must cease and all
recording equipment must be removed from the meeting. The press and public are
not permitted to use any means which might enable them to see or hear the
proceedings whilst they are excluded from a meeting and confidential or exempt
information is under consideration.

Providing oral commentary during a meeting is not permitted.



& Hackney
ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS

Hackney Council’'s Code of Conduct applies to all Members of the Council, the
Mayor and co-opted Members.

This note is intended to provide general guidance for Members on declaring
interests. However, you may need to obtain specific advice on whether you have an
interest in a particular matter. If you need advice, you can contact:

e Director of Legal and Governance Services
e the Legal Adviser to the committee; or
e Governance Services.

If at all possible, you should try to identify any potential interest you may have before
the meeting so that you and the person you ask for advice can fully consider all the
circumstances before reaching a conclusion on what action you should take.

You will have a disclosable pecuniary interest in a matter if it:

i. relates to an interest that you have already registered in Parts A and C of the
Register of Pecuniary Interests of you or your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living
with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner;

ii. relates to an interest that should be registered in Parts A and C of the Register of
Pecuniary Interests of your spouse/civil partner, or anyone living with you as if they
were your spouse/civil partner, but you have not yet done so; or

iii. affects your well-being or financial position or that of your spouse/civil partner, or
anyone living with you as if they were your spouse/civil partner.

If you have a disclosable pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda
item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you (subject to the rules regarding
sensitive interests).

ii. You must leave the meeting when the item in which you have an interest is being
discussed. You cannot stay in the meeting whilst discussion of the item takes place
and you cannot vote on the matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly
influence the decision.

iii. If you have, however, obtained dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or
Standards Committee you may remain in the meeting and participate in the meeting.
If dispensation has been granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such
as whether you can only be present to make representations, provide evidence or
whether you are able to fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a
pecuniary interest.

Do you have any other non-pecuniary interest on any matter on the agenda which is
being considered at the meeting?

You will have ‘other non-pecuniary interest’ in a matter if:



& Hackney

i. It relates to an external body that you have been appointed to as a Member or in
another capacity; or

ii. It relates to an organisation or individual which you have actively engaged in
supporting.

If you have other non-pecuniary interest in an item on the agenda you must:

i. Declare the existence and nature of the interest (in relation to the relevant agenda
item) as soon as it becomes apparent to you.

ii. You may remain in the meeting, participate in any discussion or vote provided that
contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence matters are not under
consideration relating to the item in which you have an interest.

ii. If you have an interest in a contractual, financial, consent, permission or licence
matter under consideration, you must leave the meeting unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the Monitoring Officer or Standards Committee. You cannot stay
in the meeting whilst discussion of the item takes place and you cannot vote on the
matter. In addition, you must not seek to improperly influence the decision. Where
members of the public are allowed to make representations, or to give evidence or
answer questions about the matter you may, with the permission of the meeting,
speak on a matter then leave the meeting. Once you have finished making your
representation, you must leave the meeting whilst the matter is being discussed.

iv. If you have been granted dispensation, in accordance with the Council’s
dispensation procedure you may remain in the meeting. If dispensation has been
granted it will stipulate the extent of your involvement, such as whether you can only
be present to make representations, provide evidence or whether you are able to
fully participate and vote on the matter in which you have a non pecuniary interest.

Further Information

Advice can be obtained from Dawn Carter-McDonald, Director of Legal and
Governance Services via email dawn.carter-mcdonald@hackney.gov.uk



Agenda Item 5

Licensing Sub-Committee hearings, under the Licensing Act 2003 — Type E
[Re; Temporary Event Notice]

Step 1
Appointment of Chair
and introduction

The Sub-Committee will appointment a Chair.

The Chair will introduce the Sub-Committee, announce the item,

which will affect the running of the premises and provide a
written record of the decision, which will be sent to the applicant.

and establish the identity of those taking part. 5 minutes
The Sub-Committee will consider any requests to depart from
normal procedure, such as holding a private session if it is
considered to be in the public interest to do so or if a
deferral/adjournment is requested for the item.
The Chair (or Legal Adviser if asked by the Chair) will briefly
outline how the hearing will proceed. However, Members may
seek clarification on any issue raised during the hearing if
required and if requested.
Step 2 The Licensing Officer will outline the report.
Licensing Officer 5 minutes
Step 3 The Chair will invite the Police and/or those in the Council that
Responsible exercise environmental health functions to highlight their 5 minutes
Authorities’ Case reasons for objecting to the application as contained in the each
report.
Step 4 The Premises user will present their case in support of their
Premises users Case | application. Licensing Sub-Committee Members may then seek | 5 minutes
clarification on any matters raised, if necessary.
Step 5 The Chair will structure and lead a discussion on the information
Discussion presented and give Sub-Committee members the opportunity to | 15 minutes
seek clarification on matters raised.
Step 6 The Chair will ask all parties if they have any final comments to
Closing remarks make. Any additional comments shall only be made in relation 10 minutes
to issues raised during the discussion. Any comments made
shall be brief.
Step 7 - Final Licensing Sub-Committee Members will have a final opportunity
clarification to seek clarification on any points raised, following which the 5 minutes
Chair will conclude the discussion.
Step 8 The Sub-Committee will normally withdraw to consider the
Consideration evidence that has been presented to them with the Committee 10 minutes
Officer and Legal Adviser in order that the Committee can reach
a decision and obtain legal advice if required.
The Legal Adviser will repeat any legal advice given to
Members upon returning to the public hearing.
In simple cases the Sub-Committee may not consider it
necessary to retire.
Step 9 The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the
Chair announces the | decision. Reasons for their decision will be given, if appropriate.
decision
The Licensing Officer will draw attention to any restrictions 5 minutes

The Council’s procedure rules are also incorporated into these hearing procedures in so far as it does
not conflict the procedures as set out above. The Licensing Hearing Regulations can also be viewed by
following the link below — http://www.legislation.gov.uk/uksi/2005/44/contents/made

Page 9




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6

REPORT OF GROUP DIRECTOR, NEIGHBOURHOODS AND HOUSING

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: Classification Enclosure
10 March 2022 DECISION

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE — COUNTER Ward

NOTICE:

119 Walllis Road, London, E9 5LN Hackney Wick

1. SUMMARY

1.1 The Police and Environmental Protection have given the Licensing Authority
and the premises user notice of objection to Temporary Event Notices for an
event to be held on 12/03/2022 from 22:00 finishing on 13/03/2022 at
04:30am at above premises. The Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to
decide whether or not to allow the event to proceed.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee consider the issuing of counter notices if it
is satisfied that any of the licensing objectives would be undermined if the
premises were to be used in accordance with the temporary event notice.

3. TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICES - BACKGROUND

3.1 Part 5 the Licensing Act 2003 permits small scale events to take place at
which alcohol will be sold or other licensable activities will take place. The
numbers attending the event must not exceed 499 people and there are
restrictions on the number of events that can be held per year.

3.2  The individual must give notice of her/his intention to hold the event to the
Licensing Authority, police and environmental health at least 10 working days
(or 5 days in the event of a late notice) before the event is scheduled to take
place by issuing a Temporary Event Notice (TEN). The event will be permitted
to take place unless the Licensing Authority issues a counter notice.

3.3  The Licensing Authority can issue a counter notice if the number of permitted
events has been exceeded or if, upon consideration of an ‘objection notice’
given by the police or those in the Council that exercise environmental health
functions, it is satisfied that the event would undermine one or more of the
licensing objectives.

3.4  If the police or those in the Council that exercise environmental health

Page 11 1 of 3



41

5.1

5.2

6.1

functions give an objection notice to the Licensing Authority, the Authority
must convene a hearing to consider if it wishes to issue a counter notice. If the
Authority determines to issue a counter notice it must give two copies to the
premises user — a notice of its decision and a notice of the reasons for its
decision. The decision must be made and the notices given at least 24 hours
before the event is to begin. There is a right of appeal to the magistrates’ court
against the giving of a counter notice as a result of an objection notice

BACKGROUND
The premises are not licensed under Licensing Act 2003.

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR EVENT TO BE HELD 12/03/2022 -
13/03/2022

A TEN has been submitted to allow licensable activities to take place on the
premises. A copy of the Temporary Event Notice and additional information is
attached as Appendix A.

The Police have objected to the TEN on the grounds of the prevention of
crime and disorder, public safety and prevention of public nuisance and
Environmental Protection have objected to the TEN on the grounds of the
prevention of public nuisance. A copy of the Police and Environmental
Protection objection is attached as Appendix B1 & B2.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT 1998 IMPLICATIONS

There are implications for;

e Article 6 — Right to a fair hearing

e Article 14 — Not to discriminate

e Balancing; Article 1- Peaceful enjoyment of their possession (i.e. a
licence is defined as being a possession) with Article 8 — Right of Privacy
(i.e. respect private & family life) to achieve a proportionate decision
having regard to the protection of an individuals rights against the
interests of the community at large.

MEMBERS DECISION MAKING

A. Option 1
That the Licensing Authority decides not to give a counter notice.

B. Option 2

That the Licensing Authority decides to give a counter notice,
giving the reasons for the decision.

Page 12 2 of 3



8. CONCLUSION

8.1 That Members decide whether or not to issue a counter notice for the event
scheduled to take place on 12/03/2022 from 22:00 finishing on 13/03/2022 at
04:30am at location above.

Acting Group Director, Ajman Ali
Neighbourhoods and Housing

Lead Officer (holder of original copy): | Suba Sriramana

Principal Licensing Officer
Licensing Service

1 Hillman Street E8 1DY
Telephone: 020 8356 2431

LIST OF BACKGROUND PAPERS RELATING TO THIS REPORT

The following document(s) has been relied upon in the preparation of the report.

Description of document Location
Office File: Licensing Service
119 Wallis Road, London, E9 5LN 1 Hillman Street
London
E8 1DY

Printed matter
Licensing Act 2003
LBH Statement of Licensing Policy

Page 13 30f3




Appendix A

HHackne

i Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the
notice. If you are completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block
capitals. In all cases, ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if necessary. You should keep a copy of
the completed notice for your records. You must send at least one copy of this notice
to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the chief officer of
police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the area in
which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

|, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing
Act 2003 of my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described
below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title MrO Mrs X MissO Ms O Other (please state)
Surname Brown
Forenames Theresa

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if
applicable. Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title MrO Mrs O MissOO MsO Other (please state)
Forenames
3. Your date of birth Day | Month | Year

4. Your place of birth

5. National Insurance Number

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you
complete the separate correspondence box below)

Post town Postcode

7. Other contact details

Page 14



Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address (if
available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will
use this address to correspond with you)

Post town Postcode

9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)

Mobile (optional)

Fax number (optional)

E-Mail address (if
available)

2. The premises

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable
activities or, if it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance
Survey references)

(Please read note 2)

119 Wallis Road, E9 5LN

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the
premises (or any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate
number below.

Premises licence number

Club premises certificate number

Page 15




If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the
area to which this notice applies, please give a description and details below.
(Please read note 3)

| can confirm that | have requested the use of the main room upstairs to hold a
private birthday function and to ensure that there is adequate space for friends
and family which will enable us to comply with COVID restrictions. Security will
also ensure that my guests leave the area quietly in one direction to avoid any
noise nuisance/complaints.

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Studio/Event Space

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

The event is a private birthday party. The party will be controlled and restricted
to friends and family only.

3. The licensable activities

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises
(please tick all licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol X

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a | O
member of the club

The provision of regulated entertainment (Please read note 7) X
The provision of late night refreshment X
Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 8) X

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for
licensable activities. (Please read note 9)

12*" March 2022,

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on
licensable activities (please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 10)

3
Page 16




The birthday party will be held from 10pm — 4.30am promptly. The music will

be disconnected approximately 4.30am. The venue owner will be at the

premises to ensure a prompt finish.

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you
intend to allow to be present at the premises during the times when
you intend to carry on licensable activities, including any staff,
organisers or performers. (Please read note 11)

The staff will consist of 10 securities both inside and outside the
venue to ensure that everything runs smoothly and according to
plan. There will also be 5 bar staff operating the bar and 2 cleaners
at the end of the event. This does not include guests. If guests are
to be included then 350 guests.

If the licensable activities will include the sale| On the premises only
or supply of alcohol, please state whether

these will be for consumption on or Off the premises only

off the premises, or both (please tick as| Both
appropriate). (Please read note 12)

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant
entertainment. If so, please state the times during the event period that you propose
to provide relevant entertainment (including, but not limited to lap dancing and pole

dancing). (Please see note 13)

NA

4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 14)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? (Please
tick)

Yes

No

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number
Date of issue

Any further relevant details

Page 17




5. Previous temporary event notices you have given (Please read note 15 and

tick the boxes that apply to you)

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any | Yes | No
premises for events falling in the same calendar year as the event for = X
which you are now giving this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices NA
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have

given for events in that same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No
premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or less = =

before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after the event
period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 16 and tick the boxes

that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event
in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a
temporary event notice?

Yes

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if any)
your associate(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice
for the same premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or
less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after the event

period proposed in this notice?

Yes

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary
event notice?

Yes

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event
notices (including the number of late temporary event notices, if any)
your business colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar
year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable
activities already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period: a) ends 24 hours or less before;
or

b) begins 24 hours or less after the event

period proposed in this notice?

Yes

No X

5
Page 18




7. Checklist (Please read note 17)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes, where applicable)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in| X
which the premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which X
the premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental | X
health functions for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sentat | O
least one copy of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this | O
notice to each additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy | O
of this notice to each additional local authority exercising environmental
health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application O

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below X

8. Condition (Please read note 18)

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable
activities described in Section 3 above include the sale or supply of alcohol that all
such supplies are made by or under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 19)

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief.

| understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with
this temporary event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for
such an offence to a fine of any amount; and

(i) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place
and that a person is liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine of
any amount, or to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Signature Theresa Brown
Date 6.11.2021
Name of Theresa Brown
Person

signing

For completion by the licensing authority

6
Page 19



Appendix B1

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY REPRESENTATION:
APPLICATION UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY DETAILS

NAME OF AUTHORITY

Metropolitan Police service

ADDRESS OF AUTHORITY

Licensing Unit,

Stoke Newington Police Station
33 Stoke Newington High Street
Stoke Newington

London

N16 8DS

CONTACT NAME

PC590GD Hunwick

TELEPHONE NUMBER

0207 275 3146

E-MAIL ADDRESS

hackneylicensing@met.police.uk

APPLICATION PREMISES

NAME & ADDRESS OF PREMISES

119 Wallis Road
London
E9 5LN

NAME OF PREMISES USER

Theresa Brown

COMMENTS

| make the following relevant representations in relation to the above application

to the TEN at the above address.

1) the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety

3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

[ o o o

Representations (which include comments and/or objections) in relation to:

Page 20




Police object to the granting of this TEN for the 12" March 2022 on the grounds of crime and
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from
harm for the following reason(s):

There is too little information on the TEN for us to adequately risk assess this event which
states that it is for a family birthday party but states that there will be 350 people attending.

We need more information about who is hiring the space, is it the premises user or are they
organising the event. We need a written dispersal policy, noise management policy, details of
the security firm being used and evidence of the premises users experience of running large
scale events. We also need sight of an acoustic report into the suitability of the first floor
space and we require a list of the DJ’s performing.

The road is now a residential area with flats directly opposite and around the venue and we
need the occupants quiet comfort taken into consideration in the above plans.

The above representations are supported by the following evidence and
information.

Police National Computer (PNC) data, Criminal Intelligence Reports, personal knowledge

Are there any actions or measures that could be taken to allay concerns or
objections? If so, please explain.

Details as requested

Signed PC590GD HUNWICK  (By E-mail)

Name PC590GD HUNWICK (Printed)

Page 21




Appendix B2

Re: Theresa Brown- Temporary Event Notice -

TEN/120322/119WALL

II;XtEeglE’lONSES TENS

Gurch Patti 10 Feb
2022,
22:09

to Licensing, HackneyLicensingUnit-GN, Subangini, Olalekan

“TEN - OBJECTION

Dear Licensing Team,

Please see comments from the Environmental Protection Team below.
In respect to the above Temporary Event Notices scheduled for:

Start Date : 12-03-2022 End Date : 13-03-2022
Start time: 22:00 End Time: 04:30

The Environmental Protection Team objects to the above Temporary
Event Notice.

Environmental Protection have concerns with the addition of regulated
entertainment this event could amount to a statutory noise nuisance hence
undermining the licensing objective (Public Nuisance). Environmental Protection
would like to see evidence of a noise management plan and dispersal policy for
the proposed TEN

Kind regards,

Gurch

Page 22



LOrNadori

Loughboroug.h
University,

i,
NORTH

Scale: 1:2500 at A4

119 Wallis Road, London, E9 5LN

& Hackney M

PrédDg): uisDecified please specify copyright statement

email:




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Sub - Committee Hearing Procedure (Temporary Event Notice)
	6 Temporary Event Notice: 119 Wallis Road, E9 5LN



